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2018 City Assessor Map 

The address at 415 Linde St (formerly 49 Linde Ave) first appeared in ​Bunn’s City Directory of 
Oshkosh 1908 ​and listed​ ​Charles C. Konrad as the resident. Although the Oshkosh City 
Assessors website lists the home’s construction year as 1910, Scott Cross from the Oshkosh 
Public Library checked the city tax rolls and found that Charles C. Konrad purchased the 
property in 1906. Penciled in next to the record of purchase was an indication that new 
structures were to be taxed. The 1907 record then has the taxed structures listed. This would 
indicate that the home was constructed in late 1906.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

The home was built by Jerome Miller. Miller 
worked as a carpenter for a number of local 
builders in the city before he went off on his own 
as a self employed contractor and builder for a 
short period of time. The​ Bunn's Oshkosh 
Directory 1903-4 ​listed him as a carpenter for J. 
T. Raycraft Company in Oshkosh. For a short 
period of time (1904-1905) Jerome Miller and 
Peter L. Peterson formed a partnership called 
“Miller & Peterson”, but it lasted about a year until 
the partnership dissolved and the two ran 
separate contracting/building businesses.   1

 

Miller constructed the home at ​415 Linde St (49 
Linde Ave)​ in 1906 for Charles C. Konrad. An 
advertisement for his construction business was 
posted in ​C. C. Konrad’s Directory of Winnebago 
County, Wis 1910​ and shows the home he built on 
on Linde Ave.  Miller did other contract work in 2

Oshkosh, like repairs at Dale and Washington 
schools. In 1914 his business was acquired by 
C.R. Meyer & Sons Company, but Miller 
continued carpentry work with that company.  3

 
 

1 Notice of Dissolution - ​Oshkosh Daily Northwestern​, May 24, 1905. Pg 3, Col 5. 
2 Advertisement - ​C. C. Konrad’s Directory of Winnebago County, Wis 1910 
3 Announcement of Sale - ​Oshkosh Daily Northwestern​, March 13, 1914. Pg 3, Col 1 

 



Charles Christian Konrad was born in Oshkosh in 
July 1878. He was a son of William Konrad-- the 
founder of Konrad Furniture Company in Oshkosh 
that evolved into ​Konrad-Behlman Funeral Home that 
still exists in Oshkosh today.  Charles worked in his 4

father’s furniture/undertaking business at a young 
age. Konrad got a job at the New German American 
Bank in Oshkosh as an assistant cashier. In 1910 he 
formed his own directory business and began 
compiling and publishing the ​C.C. Konrad’s 
Directories of Oshkosh and Winnebago County​.  5

Konrad sold his directory business to the larger 
Wright Directory Company of Milwaukee in 1918. 
Over the years he worked as a cashier at local banks, 
president of a local automotive tire company and as 
an insurance broker. 
 
He and his wife, Sophia, lived in their home at 415 

Linde St (49 Linde Ave) for approximately twenty-four years and then sold the home and moved 
to Lake Street.  Mrs. Konrad passed away in 1935 and Christian in 1960.  6

4 C.C.Konrad Obit - ​Oshkosh Daily Northwestern.​ January 4, 1960 
5 Special Announcement of New Directories - ​C. C. Konrad’s Directory of Winnebago County, Wis 1910 
6 1930 is the last year Charles and Sophia were listed at the 49 Linde Ave Address 

 



 
 
 

 
 
 

 



The Konrad home was purchase by William N. 
and Ada Lennon in the early 1930s.  Lennon 7

owned and operated Lennon Bros Groceries 
on Main Street in Oshkosh. His career in the 
grocery business started in 1915 when he and 
a business partner started a grocery store on 
Wisconsin Avenue. William’s brother Raymond 
bought out partner’s share of the business and 
together they formed “Lennon Brothers.” As 
the business flourished the brothers moved 
their store to expand their operation. They 
eventually ended up in a building on the 400 
block of Main Street that once stood on the 
vacant lot south of present day Gardina’s Wine 
Bar & Cafe.  Lennon Bros Groceries was one 8

of the biggest locally owned grocery stores in 
Oshkosh when it closed in 1959.  9

 
The 415 Linde house was occupied by 3 
generations of Lennons from about 1931 to 
2014; William N. & Ada Lennon, William D. & 
Gloria Lennon, and Daniel and Jean Lennon.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

7 ​Oshkosh City Directory 1932 
8 ​Oshkosh Daily Northwestern​. June 26, 1953 
9 ​La Point, Ron. 2012. ​Oshkosh: preserving the past​. Indianapolis, IN: Dog Ear Publishing. Pgs 71-75 

 



 
Further Research- 

● Check Winnebago County Register of Deeds for chain of title history 
● Check ​Oshkosh Daily Northwestern ​articles for history of Linde Family 
● Check C.R. Meyer Company for information on Jerome Miller & projects 
● Check Oshkosh Public Museum for additional information on Charles Konrad, William 

Lennon, & Jerome Miller information. 

 


